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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
December 2, 2021 

 
 
 

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
    Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
    Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 

        County Engineer  
 

Re: Telepak Networks, Inc./Cspire Utility Permit 
 County Road Name, Distribution Drive 
 
 
The Engineering Department recommends approval of the permit application for Telepak Networks, Inc. dba 
Cspire to directionally bore across Distribution Drive near 343 Distribution and along Hazelton Cove to 
provide service to Muddy Waters Outdoors. 





timothy.bryan
Approved





PROPOSED FIBER BUILD

<<           P E R M I T S          >>

CS.OSFPMS-MADCTY.MS

STATE CONTRACT - CITY OF GLUCKSTAT (MADISON)

OSP.SOMS.60255

PREPARED BY

43 Town Center Square, Suite 204

Hattiesburg, MS 39402

Office phone: (601) 402-9149

Email: designservices@bbgeomatics.com

11/23/21

COUNTY : MADISON, MS

SOMS SUBPROJECT

60255-143



ROUTE MAP

STATE CONTRACT - CITY OF GLUCKSTAT (MADISON)
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STATE CONTRACT - CITY OF GLUCKSTAT
343 DISTRIBUTION DRIVE

MADISON, MS 39110
CONTACT: MIKE LENOIR

(601)992-6789

24ct
DB

JOB REFERENCE:
MADISON COUNTY\MADISON\SYNERGY ELECTRIC (SBI)

@ 2+30 PLACE 3/4" CONDUIT FROM UH-2 OVER TO
WALL. MAKE SURE CONDUIT IS FLUSH WITH WALL.
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